Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 10:26 AM

To: ‘Andre Chow En De'

Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua; Coco Lu Ting; Yusof Bin Hashim; Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay
Jian Ye; Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: RE: INDIA INSURANCE TP CLAIM SLB8337Z AGAINST XD8006B DOA 30.01.2018

***LKK REF:CC3/11118001935/jb3

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

Dear Andre,
We refer to the subject of this e-mail.
We have reviewed the video and we observed that:

1)the scene location is a single lane, dual carriage; 2)our insured was already ahead in a stationary position with
signals on for his intention of turning; 3)your client vehicle was approaching from behind; 4)your client could see
that our insured initiated and started the right turn first; 5)your client following, followed closely to our turning
vehicle.

In view of the above, we are of the opinion that your client coming from behind should give preference to the
vehicle ahead of his and should exercise a proper lookout, maintaining a safety distance considering the size of the
vehicle he was following from behind.

As such, we further opine that your client is more to be blamed for causing the accident.
We regret to inform you that are instructed to deny liability.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Andre Chow En De [mailto:andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 11:31 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Yusof Bin Hashim <yusof.hashim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;



